White Stag

Junior Leader Training Course

TO: New White Stag 2000 Staff " December 27, 1999

FROM: Chuck Sparks ASM Troop 2000

RE: 2000 Staff Onentatlon & Fees

This is to' formaIIy notlfy you of your selectlon t" staff posntlon for one of the three Whlte Stag
2000 sessions. .| congratulate each of you on your selectlon to staff one of the flnest Junlor
Leader Tralnlng conferences ln the nation. . , :

Your fll‘St respon3|b|I|ty will be to. attend an onentatlon on January 16 2000 at Castleton Umted
Methodlst Church, 71% & Shadeland Indlanapolls IN. This session will be upstairs in Room
203 from 2:00pm to 4: 00pm. Please brmg one or both of your parents:so they can also be
aware of the serious tralnlng commitment you will be maklng No unlform |s reqwred for th|s
meetmg . . ; ,

You w|II be told WhICh sessmn you are serving and the tra|n|ng schedule for that sessmn on Jan
1;6 Most will be able to have their first choice, but we do need a small number of vqunteers to
move from June to July sessions. s ;

il

ou will be responsible for the following staff fees:

Meals

“Red T-shirts ($4.50ea. recommend 3)

Red Beret ‘
Nametag

. Position Patches ($3 00ea recommend 2)

- Staff Council Strip ($2.00ea recommend 2)

TOTAL at recommended quantity

These fees are payable at the orientation on January 16 Checks should be made payable to
“BSA- CAC ”-You will need 2 complete Class A uniforms for the course. We have been successful
in gettlng a dlscount at the Scout: shop for our staff the past several years. ‘ ~

Please understand thls meetlng beglns your staff development process.and |t |s lmportant
however if you cannot be in-attendance or chose not'to accept this staff position; please call
~ : on as ossrble I W|l| also

In the Spirit oftheWhlteStag o

Chuck Sparks, ASM



